



NEW BRUNSWICK POLICE DEPARTMENT

25 KIRKPATRICK STREET • POST OFFICE BOX 909

NEW BRUNSWICK, NEW JERSEY 08903

Communications 732.745.5200 / Facsimile 732.565.7544

www.thecityofnewbrunswick.org

Captain J.T. Miller

Public Information Officer

732.745.5259

Thursday, September 17, 2020

Charlie Kratovil

Email: opra+request-16615-33a82330@requests.opramachine.com

Re: OPRA Request 20.09-379

Dear Mr. Kratovil:

My office is in receipt of your OPRA request dated September 11, 2020, and received the same. Please be advised that on March 20, 2020 the NJ Government Records Council made a Special Statement that details amendments made to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5(i) as follows:

During a period declared pursuant to the laws of this State as a state of emergency, public health emergency, or state of local disaster emergency, the deadlines by which to respond to a request for, or grant or deny access to, a government record under paragraph (1) of this subsection, or subsection e. of this section shall not apply, provided, however, that the custodian of a government record shall make a reasonable effort, as the circumstances permit, to respond to a request for access to a government record within seven business days, or as soon as possible thereafter.

To that end, my office will begin the search for the record(s) you seek and respond accordingly by October 2, 2020. Thank you for your interest in this matter and if my office can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Captain J.T. Miller

cc. Leslie Zeledon, City Clerk
Joseph Catanese, Asst. City Attorney